EVANGEL UNIVERSITY AKAEZE
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

Memorandum

To: Dean, College of Health Sciences
From: Registrar

f!ef: EUA/REG/176/vOL 1/105
Date: August 01, 2025

NOTIFICATION OF UPWARD R
EVIEW OF CLINICAL FEE TO
N30,000.00 (THIRTY THOUSAND NAIRA)
Following the upward review of Clinieal Fee by
: w Management of Alex

Ekwueme Federal University Teaching Hospital, Abakaliki (EA-FUTHA) it has

o notify all students again in writing that each student of
College of l-l?nlth 15 .hencefonh mandated to pay 330,000 (thirty thousand naira)
only per session. This upward review is aimed at meeting with payment of the
stipulated Clinical Fee by each student az well as the logistics surrounding
transportation to and from the Hospital.
Concerned students of College of Health Sciences are to note that Management has
ho fails to pay the Clinical Fee will not have his or her

resolved that any student w
result processed or forwarded to the Senate for approval.

This is the second time this memo has been sent out for the notice of concerned
students and stafT of College of Health Sciences and Management will not accept

any complaint of ignorance from all concerned.

Above is for the information and compliance of all concerned, please.

Steve E. Odo
Registrar
cc:  Vice Chancellor
Principal Officers :
HOD:s of College of Health Sciences
Head ICT

File




